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To: Bay Area UASI Approval Authority

From: Chair Anne Kronenberg
Date: September 13,2012

RE: Item #12: Extension For Funding the Salary of the Interim General Manager of the
BayRICS JPA

Recommendation:

It is recommend that the Approval Authority approves extending the funding of the salary
of the Interim General Manager of the BAYRICS JPA for a limited time period until another
funding source is identified.

Action or Discussion Item.
Discussion and Possible Action.

Discussion/Description:

At the March 13, 2012 Approval Authority meeting, the Approval Authority approved the
funding for the Interim General Manager of the BAYRICS JPA for a one year duration. The
UASI 2010 grant was identified as the source for the funding.

Currently, the BAYRICS, JPA is in the process of identifying a separate funding source for
the interim general manager position. The time gap between the expiration of the one year
duration and the implementation of the new funding source may require an extension of
the current UASI grant funding; and accordingly, it is recommended that the Approval
Authority approves extending the funding of the salary of the Interim General Manager of
the BAYRICS JPA for a limited time period until another funding source is identified.
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